



CITY OF LIMA, OHIO

David J. Berger, Mayor

50 Town Square

Lima, Ohio 45801-4900 419/228-5462

Fax 419/221-5214

www.cityhall.lima.oh.us

February 27, 2015

Ms. Peggy Christie
OEPA-Northwest District
347 N. Dunbridge Road
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402

**RE: City of Lima, NPDES 2PE00000*MD, Part I, C.b (Schedules)
Completion Notification
URS Project No. 14578549**

Dear Ms. Christie:

This letter is in reference to the time extension requested by the City of Lima to complete critical upgrades to two sanitary lift stations that were part of a larger overall project. Your agency granted Lima an extension on January 29, 2015. The completion date was revised to April 1, 2015.

This letter is official notification that the upgrades to the two stations are now complete. The Hickory Knoll lift station was brought back into full service on January 22, 2015. The Cable Road lift station was brought back into full service on February 19, 2015.

Again, thank you for working with us to address the unforeseen issues that surfaced during this project. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 419.221.5294.

Sincerely,



David L. Schnipke
Environmental Compliance Manager

cc: Gary A. Sheely, Director of Utilities
Russell Bales, WWTP Supervisor
Eric Markley, WWTP Asst Supervisor
Matthew L. Casey – URS
File



CITY OF LIMA, OHIO

David J. Berger, Mayor

50 Town Square Lima Ohio 45801-4900 419/228-5462 Fax 419/221-5214
www.cityhall.lima.oh.us

Ms. Peggy Christie
Ohio EPA
347 North Dunbridge Road
Bowling Green, OH 43402-9398

Date February 24, 2015

Re: NPDES Permit No. 2PE00000*MD
Correction letter for CSO numbers and Volume Discharged.

This letter is to inform you that a dry weather by-pass occurred, on January 4, 2015 at the McDonald CSO Structure 004.

On January 4th The following compliance issues that were identified at the McDonald CSO Structure 004. This was caused by the gate operator failing at station 004 thus allowing the sewer gate to fall to the closed position and cause the sewage to back up to station 005. This caused a determined volume of 12.23MG of sewage at station 004 to flow to the Ottawa River on January 4, 2015. No overflow occurred at Central CSO Structure 005 on January 4, 2015. Repairs are being made to the gate operator at this time, and temporary measures are in place to prevent any unnecessary overflow at the CSO structure(s) and this problem should not reoccur

If you have any questions, please feel free contact me at
Email: Russell.bales@cityhall.lima.oh.us or phone 419-221-5191

Thank you

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Russell C. Bales".

Russell C. Bales Supervisor
City of Lima Waste Water Treatment Plant

CC:
Gary Sheely Utilities Director
David Schnipke Environmental Compliance Manager
Eric Markley Assistant Supervisor